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A. Present Churches 

BELLEMONT: On State Road 49 two and a half miles south of 
Burlington; Founded in 1883 according to local church in-
formation; Earliest deed September 17, 1887, Book 13, Page 
163; Formerly Methodist Protestant; Membership 434. 

BETHEL: On County Road 1587 near the intersection of County 
Roads 1002 and 1593 four miles north of Burlington; Founded in 
1800 and named Pyle's Meeting House according to a church 
history; Earliest deed January 26, 1849, Book 1, Page 50; 
Membership 158. 

∗ BETHEL: On County Road 1004 three and a half miles northeast 
of Snow Camp. Founded in 1836 when services began to be held 
in a log dwelling known as the Bobbet House according to a 
printed history; Earliest deed December 13, 1841, Book 30, Page 
218 in Orange County Registry; A later deed February 21, 1874, 
Book 24, Page 101 recorded in Alamance County; Formerly 
Methodist Protestant; Membership 273. 

∗ BURLINGTON, DAVIS STREET: 606 East Davis Street; Founded as 
First Methodist Protestant Church in 1890 according to a 
printed history; Earliest deed April 6, 1892, Book 15, Page 
289; became Davis Street Church in 1939; Membership 1,028. 

∗ BURLINGTON, EMMANUEL: 2331 La Vista Drive; Founded June 8, 1969 
as a merger of Webb Avenue (founded 1893) and Trinity (founded 
1952) and named Emmanuel July 7, 1974 according to a printed 
history; Earliest deed is for Webb Avenue Church which sold a 
lot March 11, 1904, Book 25, Page 235; Earliest Trinity Church 
deed May 29, 1952, Book 208, Page 506; Earliest Emmanuel Church 
deed November 5, 1968, Book 381, Page 252; Membership 709. 

∗ BURLINGTON, FAITH: 1732 West Davis Street; Founded as Glen Raven 
Church September 7, 1907, became Faith in 1958 according to a local 
church history; Earliest deed is for Glen Raven Methodist 
Protestant Church May 13, 1918, Book 68, Page 2; Membership 302. 

BURLINGTON, FRONT STREET: Corner of Hoke Street and Front 
Street; Founded in 1888 according to a church history; 
Earliest deed January 5, 1888, Book 13, Page 271; Membership 2,034. 

∗ BURLINGTON,GRACE: 1899 Wilkins Street; Founded September 8, 
1955 according to local church records; Earliest deed August 
1, 1955, Book 237, Page 399; Membership 359. 

BURLINGTON, SAINT PAUL: 607 Trail 2; Founded as Fountain 
Place Methodist Protestant Church by 1922 according to a 
church deed; Earliest deed December 19, 1922, Book 79, Page 544; 
Became Saint Paul on September 18, 1955 according to local 
church records; Earliest Saint Paul deed March 14, 1957, Book 
258, Page 542; Membership 301. 



∗ BURLINGTON, WEST BURLINGTON: 730 Kivett Street; Founded 
November 2, 1924 as a result of a January 18, 1917 
organization of a Womans Missionary Society by Miss Agnes 
Stewart of Front Street Methodist Church according to a 
church history; Earliest deed is for West End Methodist Church 
of Burlington December 19, 1924, Book 84, Page 101; Membership 
559. 

∗ CEDAR CLIFF: On County Road 2176 just off State Road 87 
one and a half miles north of Saxapahaw; Founded in 1885 
as Wesley Church according to a church history; Earliest 
deed April 20, 1904, Book 25, Page 394; Formerly Methodist 
Protestant; Membership 217. 

CHRIST: On State Road 87 two and a half miles south of 
Interstate 85; Founded January 1, 1959 according to church 
records; Earliest deed December 28, 1957, Book 258, Page 156; 
Membership 82. 

∗ CONCORD: On County Road 1005 two miles west of the Orange 
County line; Founded in 1832 according to a church history; 
Earliest deed October 15, 1835, Book 27, Page 62 in Orange 
County Registry; Formerly Methodist Protestant; Membership 
204. 

FAIRVIEW: Just off State Road 87 in the Community of Ossipee; 
Founded in 1883 according to a Conference history; Earliest 
deed August, 1884, Book 17, Page 490; Formerly Methodist 
Protestant; Membership 214. 

∗ FRIENDSHIP: On County Road 1130 West of State Road 49 
six miles south of Burlington; Founded in 1834 according to 
a church history; Earliest deed August 16, 1856, Book 4, 
Page 478; Formerly Fogleman Schoolhouse; Formerly Methodist 
Protestant; Membership 431. 

• GRAHAM, FIRST: 303 North Main Street in Graham; Founded 
July 12, 1896 according to a printed history; Earliest deed 
November 16, 1896, Book 19, Page 113; Earliest deed for 
Methodist Protestant Church November 16, 1897, Book 19, 
Page 285; These two churches merged November 12, 1939; 
Membership 1,051. 

∗ HAW RIVER: On Church Street in Haw River; Founded in 1883 
according  to local church information; Earliest deed is 
for the Methodist Protestant Church of Haw River January 
10, 1888, Book 13, Page 75; Earliest deed for Holts Chapel 
M. E. Church, South November 30, 1894, Book 17, Page 82; 
These two churches merged in 1942; Haw River was Aa 
preaching appointment on the Chatham Circuit July 23, 1833 
at which time a Quarterly Conference was held there; An 
early church was in the area by 1838 according to a deed 
September 26,1838, Book 28, Page 377 of Orange County 
Registry; Membership 381. 
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HEBRON: On County Road 1007 two miles south of Interstate 
85 at the Orange County line; Founded in 1850 according to 
local church information and a cornerstone; Earliest deed 
December 1, 1879, Book 142, Page 542, recorded on May 18, 
1943; A later deed November 22, 1906, Book 33, Page 562; 
Membership 313. 

∗ MEBANE: Corner of Holt Street and Fourth Street in Mebane; 
Founded as The Methodist Protestant Church in 1900 
according to a church history; Earliest deed is for an 
M. E. Church, South, for a parsonage March 28, 1901, 
Book 22, Page 471; Both church and parsonage were built on 
this property and deeds in November,1919, Book 69, Pages 
343 and 345 separated the two; Earliest Methodist 
Protestant deed December 26, 1902, Book 24, Page 461; 
First Methodist Protestant Church and Central Methodist 
Church, South merged in 1941; Membership 825. 

∗ MOUNT HERMON: On County Road 2321 one mile southwest of 
State Road 87 seven miles south of Graham; Founded as a 
Methodist Protestant Church in 1829 according to a church 
history; Earliest deed reported to be November 7, 1834, Book 
27, Page 145 in the Orange County Registry for one acre of 
land sold by Henry Foust and November 7, 1834, Book 27, 
Page 147 in the Orange County Registry for two acres sold by 
George Albright according to a church history; Membership 
528. 

∗ PHILLIPS CHAPEL: On County Road 2153 just off State Road 54 
seven miles southeast of Graham; Founded in 1849 according to 
local church information and a stone marker; Earliest 
deed 1860, Book 16, Page 451 recorded March 22, 1894; 
Membership 209. 

∗ ROCK CREEK: On County Road 2365 six miles north of the Chatham 
County line; Founded in 1836 according to a printed history; 
Earliest deed July 9, 1841, Book 35, Page 542 and recorded 
September 24, 1908; Formerly Methodist Protestant; Membership 
136. 
SAINT LUKE: Community of Glenco just northwest of Burlington; 
Founded February 12, 1961 according to church records; 
Earliest deed August 18, 1961, Book 293, Page 477; Glencoe 
Methodist Church members merged with Saint Luke in 1961; 
Membership 121. 

∗ SALEM: On County Road 2142 at the intersection of County 
Road 2150 two and a half miles north of Saxapahaw; Founded 
between 1780 and 1790 according to tradition and became 
Methodist affiliated by 1822 according to a printed 
history; Earliest deed for church property September 13, 
1809, Book 13, Page 350 in Orange County Registy as Salem 
Meeting House to the deacons of the Presbyterian Church; 
Became Methodist Protestant in 1828; Membership 312. 



* SAXAPAHAW: Community of Saxapahaw; Founded as Saxapahaw Union 
Church about 1890 according to a church history; Earliest deed 
July 29, 1891, Book 15, Page 39; Property used for services 
for Methodist Protestant, M.E. Church, South, Quaker and 
Presbyterian groups; Became Saxapahaw Methodist Church in 
1939; Membership 202. 

SHILOH: On State Road 87 one and a half miles south of the 
Caswell County line; Founded about 1825 according to Historical 
Sketches of Churches, Duke University Library; Earliest deed 
may be November Book 29, Page 379 in Orange County 
Registry; Another deed November 21, 1895, Book 17, Page 561; 
Membership 262. 

SWEPSONVILLE: On East Main Street in Swepsonville; Founded in 
1887 according to local church information; Earliest deed 
November 17, 1887, Book 13, Page 28; Formerly Newlin Methodist 
Church; Membership 348. 

B. Former Churches 

ELON COLLEGE: Earliest deed March 6, 1922; Book 78, Page 415; 
Methodist Episcopal, South. 

GRAHAM: Earliest deed November 16, 1897; Book 19, Page 285; 
Methodist Protestant. 

HAW RIVER: Earliest deed November 30, 1894; Book 17, Page 82; 
Methodist Episcopal, South. 

MEBANE: Earliest deed November --, 1919; Book 69, Page 343; 
Methodist Episcopal, South. 

MOUNT VERNON: Earliest deed December 14, 1905; Book 31, Page 
49; Methodist Episcopal. 

QUEENS CHAPEL: Earliest deed April 25, 1905; Book 27, Page 
594; Methodist Episcopal. 

C. Deeds in Other Counties 

BROWNS CHAPEL: Earliest deed February 21, 1834; Book 26, 
Page 87, Orange County Registry. 

D. Unnamed Church Property 

Methodist 
Methodist 
Methodist 
Methodist 
Methodist 
Methodist 

Protestant: March 15, 1838; Book 5, Page 473. 
Protestant: November 26, 1886; Book 12, Page 413. 
Episcopal, South: April 24, 1891; Book 15, Page 63. 
Episcopal: January 11, 1896; Book 18, Page 89. 
Episcopal: September 12, 1900; Book 21, Page 561. 
Episcopal, South: September 18, 1902; Book 31, Page 47 
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